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Febrina Vience

From: Fenny Wullur
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:27 PM
To: Eveline Novianty; Robenni Pangaribuan
Cc: Eve Megarani; Febrina Vience
Subject: RE: Data Analytic Training//30 – 31 October 2023

Dear Eveline, 
Confirmed. Mohon supportnya. 
 
Terima kasih. 
 
Salam, 
Fenny  
 

From: Eveline Novianty <Eveline.Novianty@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:19 PM 
To: Fenny Wullur <fenny.wullur@trakindo.co.id>; Robenni Pangaribuan <Robenni.Pangaribuan@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@trakindo.co.id>; Febrina Vience <febrina.vience@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Data Analytic Training//30 – 31 October 2023 
 
Dear Kak Fenny, Bang Benni, 
Kami informasikan TC Cileungsi akan mengdakan Training Data Analytic dengan schedule berikut, Kak Rena budgeted Training 
2023. Mohon konfirmasinya 
 
Training Title                         : DATA ANALYTIC TRAINING 
Date                                      : 30 – 31 October 2023 
Duration                                : 07.00 – 16.00 WIB 
Location                                : Training Center Cileungsi 
                                                Jl. Raya Narogong No.32, Limus Nunggal, Kec. Cileungsi, Kabupaten Bogor, Jawa Barat 
16820 
Room                                    : Room Class E 
Facilitator                              : HO Teams 
 

SN Employee Name Cost Center Position Type of Learning TOR Course Code TOR Course Name

23689 Renace Novita Onim 10C0299JB Analyst HR Services Blended Learning EX07KC095 DATA ANALYTIC TRAINING

 
Terima kasih 
 
Best Regards, 
Eveline Novianty 
 
HC&SS/Tembagapura 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Tembagapura Division 
Jln. Kuala Tembaga Lot E3, Light Industrial Park.  
Kuala Kencana, Mimika, Papua 99920, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 901 438250 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
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ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 


